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Au£u et * , 2 .'35.

Harold T. Roast, Fsq,, F.C.s., F.C.I.C., 
Department of Hotallur-ical Engineering. MeGt11 Unlvernity. *

Dear Mr. Roast,

Ï have, as promised, written to 
reply he asks if theProfessor Etansfleld and in

matter can be left open until he returns to McGill
which will be before the end of this month. In:

I my letter to Professor Stansfield 
I had no objection to 
given to the present

I intimated that
* greater permanence being 
arrangement.

VTith all good wishes,
I am

:
:

?:I

Youre faithfully,

«

Principal
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